Republic of the

Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

| WUl ) OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
7 Manila
07 MAY 2018
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Me
DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the reque
impl

morandum dated March 8, 2018 of
st for Modification
ted by the said

Engr. GLORIA B. CENAS, Officer-in-Charge of
of District Engineer ELNORA P. GONGOB,

region under FY2018 GAA, to wit:

‘Zamboanga Sibugay 1t DEO to

Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 310109100125000
Project ID: P00200262MN

})Ol: Ensure Safe and Reliable National
Asset Preservation — Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of National
/Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide — Tertiany
Roads

Jct Imelda

40 - K1751 + 396,
230 - K1753 + 280,

Road System |

-Alicia Rd - K1750 + 770 - K1750 + 860, K1751 +
K1751 + 431 - K1751 + 527, K1753 .31
K1753 + 700 - K1753 + 740, K1753 +

901: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

_roads with Slips, Slope Collapse,

L= K1751+405, K1751+430 - K1751+513, K1753+160 -

Asset Preservation — Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of National
and Landslide — Tertiary

Roads
Jct Imelda-Alicia Rd - K1750+870 - K1750+975, K1751+340

K1753+246, K1753+700 - K1753+835, K1753+840 -
K1753+903, K1753+910 - K1754+012, K1756+240 -

/ 840 - K1753 + 900, K1753 + 940 - K1754 + 040, K1756 +
160 - K1756 + 210 K1756+395
Unit Cost Allocation Unit Cost Estimated Cost
Physical Target (Php) (Php) Physical Target (Php) (Php)
CW-1-
CW-1-
: Construction of Road
Construction of Road ;
h 6,598.44 / 3 Slope Protection 7,592.39 /
Slope ProtecFlon Square meters 49,000,000 tructure: Square meters 49,000,000
Structure:
9 426 Square meters A~ 6/453.88 Square
. il meters
EAO 1,000,000 EAO 1,000,000
Total o 50,000,000 ] / 4 Jotal 50,000,000
Justification: S n J)A/ Cad ] et
The modification of this proj is requested due to following reasons: __
. Z inclusion of Gabions for steep slope portions only which will serve as retaining wall / foundation for slope protection

structure as per approved designed plan; and
e Change in station limits in order to prioritize sections

where slope protection is much needed.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modifi
is recommended.
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cation of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof
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